



METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY

March 11, 2019

Re: Nashville Parking Modernization – Updated Solicitation

Dear Prospective Partner:

As you are aware, Metro Nashville Government cancelled RFQ 1037675 Parking Management and Modernization Services on March 6th. Notwithstanding that cancellation, and in furtherance of the efforts made to date, Metro remains eager to move forward with the modernization of its on-street parking system.

To that end, Metro intends to re-issue an updated solicitation for On-Street Parking Modernization Services in the very near future. Metro continues to move forward on the myriad tasks necessary to achieve a timely and successful closing. We anticipate a rapid turn-around time on the updated solicitation.

Again, we apologize for any inconvenience this process has caused you, and we remain eager to engage a highly qualified partner to assist Metro with this important project.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Michelle A. Hernandez Lane".

Michelle A. Hernandez Lane
Chief Procurement/Purchasing Agent
Metropolitan Government of Nashville & Davidson County